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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Shawn Whistler <shawn@whistlerworks.com>

Saturday, August 22, 2020 11:42 AM

Barbara Hoppes

Elaine Allred; Patrick McClain; Sharon Cottrell

[EXTERNAL] Fwd: Re: Sign Permit 14656 and 14767 Del City - Whistler Sign No. OKC-10
and OKC-20 As-Built Alta Surveys - Sooner Rd & 1-40 - Digital Billboards
20045_710702000078 OKC20 ALTA SURVEY IMAGE JUNE292020.pdf; 15056_POLE SITE
PLAN ALTA PG2 REV AUG052020.pdf; 15056_POLE SITE PLAN ALTA PG1 REV
AUG052020.pdf; 20045_710702000078 OKC20 ALTA JUNE292020 PLAIN (2).pdf

Re: Sign Permit 14656 and 14767 Del City

Barbara,

For your records, please find the as-built ALTA Surveys for our 2 new digital billboards located near Sooner Rd

and [-40 in Del City.

By way of separate email Elaine will forward photos and written confirmation that the web camera and camera
arm Installed by our digital vender are now wholly on the leased tract airspace as well.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Shawn Whistler

shawn@whistlerbillboards.com

c: 918.864.7446

---------- Forwarded message

From: Elaine Allred <elaine@whistlerworks.com>
Date: Fri, Aug 21, 2020 at 3:39 PM

Subject: OKC-10 and OKC-20 Surveys

To: Shawn Whistler <shawn@whistlerworks.com>

Surveys attached.

Elaine

tlaine Allred

Whistler Billboards

direct 918-392-5208
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DUE TO UNDERGROUND STORM PIPES, THE POLE
LOCATION HAS MOVED 13.19' NORTHEAST OF THE
PLANNED LCOATION. THE 42" DIAMETER POLE LIES WEST
OF EXCEPTION 17c BUT DOES NOT ENCROACH. ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
THE PLACEMENT AND ORIENTATION OF THE HEAD STRUCTURE PART OF THE NE/4 OF THE NE/4 OF SEC.8, T11N, R2W
REMAINS UNCHANGED. PoB 5501 TINKER DIAGONAL, DEL CITY, OK 73115 OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
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